
Boyle, Patrick

From: Martin, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 11:33 AM
To: Lund, Louise; Boger, Bruce
Cc: Guitter, Joseph; Kulesa, Gloria; Boyle, Patrick
Subject: FW: North Anna Meeting on seismic
Attachments: Meeting Notice 9 08 1 l.pdf

The information below is in response to Bruce's question:. Bruce's question: For the 9/8 meeting with North
Anna---who is representing Dominion? If it is Dave Heacock, then Eric would like to participate. Please
advise.

Eugene Crecheck, VP for Nuclear Development, will be the senior management representative for Dominion at
the meeting. Mr. Grecheck reports to Mr. Heacock.

From: Martin, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, Sept m er 07, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Leeds, Eric; Hiland, Patrick; Wilson, George; Giitter, Joseph
Cc: Khanna, Meena; Kulesa, Gloria; McCoy, Gerald; Boyle, Patrick; Franke, Mark; Burnell, Scott; Williamson, Edward;
Spencer, Mary; Benner, Eric; Blechman, Paula
Subject: North Anna Meeting on seismic

The licensee's email below forwards its list of attendees and key message for the meeting. Also attached is

the Notice of the Meeting

I think OPA is issuing a Press Release.

From: Tom Shaub [mailto:tom.shaub(dom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 9:15 AM
To: Martin, Robert
Subject: meeting attendees and purpose

Bob,

The key message from the meeting is to provide the NRC with an overview of the event and describe our restart
readiness demonstration plan.

This includes an overview of the event, discussion of the seismic monitoring equipment, walkdown and test

plans- the results to date, and some longer term actions.

The folks from Dominion attending the meeting are US citizens with one exception:

Eugene Grecheck -Vice President- Nuclear Development
Nason Larry Lane - Vice President - North Anna Power Station
Freddy Mladen - Director Nuclear Safety and Licensing
Eric Hendrixson - Director Nuclear Engineering
Mark Walker - Manager Nuclear Engineering
Page Kemp - Project Manager
Divakar Bhargava - Principle Engineer- Engineering Mechanics (Permanent Resident) -• /
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John Maccrimmon - Supervisor Nuclear Engineering - Civil
Thomas Brookmire - Supervisor Nuclear Engineering - Nuclear Fuel Projects
David Sommers - Supervisor Nuclear Licensing
E. Thomas Shaub - Nuclear Licensing
Larry Lane, Site Vice President

Call if you need anything else.

Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
Thomas Shaub
Technical Consultant
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Boulevard
Glen Allen, VA 23060
Phone: (804) 273-2763
Fax: (804) 273-3715
E-mail: Tom.Shaubc-dom.com

CONFIDENTIAtLITY NOTICE: This electr.oic message contains'iiiformation whichimay be legally
confidential andor privileged and does 'in any case represenpta firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid.r offer
relating thefeto which bd, s the sende, thout an addition express written 'k fl4 rmation to that ect. The
informatilon is intend solely for t e individual or enti named above an ccess by anyone eis .

unauthbrized. If y are not the i, tended recipient, disclosure, cop) ng, distribution, o 4se of the cont 1,ts
of this informat* n is prohibit¢d and may be unla 1. If you have eived this electro 'c transmissio error,
please reply i ediately t e sender that yo ave received t message in error, d delete it. T you.
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

September 7, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY 1: *

Gloria Kulesa, Chief
Plant Licensing Branch I1-1
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Robert E. Martin, Senior Project Mana

Plant Licensing Branch I1-1
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH VIRGINIA ELECTRIC AND
POWER COMPANY (VEPCO), ON THE AUGUST 23, 2011
EARTHQUAKE NEAR THE NORTH ANNA POWER STATION,
UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2 (NAPS)

Thursday, September 8, 2011
1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
Commissioners Conference Room, 01 F1 6/01 G1 6
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland

To discuss the licensee's assessment of the earthquake's impact
on the NAPS and future plans.

This is a Category I Meeting. The public is invited to participate in
this meeting and will have one or more opportunities to
communicate with the NRC after the business portion, but before
the meeting is adjourned.

MEETING CONTACTS: Robert Martin, NRR
301-415-1493
robert. martin(•Dnrc.pov

Patrick G. Boyle, NRR
301-415-3936
patrick. boyle(a.nrc.gov

*Commission's Policy Statement on 'Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings" (67 FR 36920), May 28, 2002.



G. Kulesa

NRCPARTICIPANTS: Participants from the NRC include members of the Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation (NRR).

NRC

J. Giitter, NRR
G. Wilson, NRR
M. Khanna, NRR
G. McCoy, RII
M. Franke, RII

K. Manoly, NRR
Y. Li, NRR
G. Kulesa, NRR
R. Martin, NRR
et al.

VEPCO

G. Grecheck,
E. Henderson
F. Malden
M. Walker
et al.

To receive a summary of this meeting and begin receiving other plant-specific e-mail
distributions, you must subscribe to the Operating Reactor Correspondence electronic
distribution for this plant via http:/lwww.nrc..qov/public-involve/listserver/plants-by-region.htm1.
Once subscribed, if you wish to discontinue receiving electronic distribution, you may
unsubscribe at any time by visiting the same web address above.

Docket Nos. 50-338 and 50-339

Enclosure:
Agenda

cc w/encl: Distribution via Listserv



AGENDA

MEETING ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2011

1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.

1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.

* Introductions

* Overview of Event

0 Seismic Results

0 Recovery Plan

* Results to Date

0 Restart Schedule

* Summary

* Public Comment

* Adjourn

Enclosure



G. Kulesa -2-

PARTICIPANTS: Participants from the NRC include members of the Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation (NRR).

NRC

J. Giitter, NRR
G. Wilson, NRR
M. Khanna, NRR
G. Mccoy, RII
M. Franke, RII

K. Manoly, NRR
Y. Li, NRR
R. Martin, NRR
G. Kulesa, NRR
et al.

VEPCO

G. Grecheck,
E. Henderson
F. Maiden
M. Walker
et al.

To receive a summary of this meeting and begin receiving other plant-specific e-mail
distributions, you must subscribe to the Operating Reactor Correspondence electronic
distribution for this plant via http:/iwww.nrc.-qov/public-involve/listserver/plants-by-region.html.
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

DISTRIBUTION:
PUBLIC LPL2-1 RJF
RidsAcrsAcnwMailCTR Resource
RidsNrrLAMO'Brien Resource
RidsNrrDorl Resource
GWilson, NRR
KManoly, NRR
CSteger
PMNS Resource

RidsNrrDodLpl2-1 Resource
RidsNrrPMNorthAnna Resource
RidsNrrOgcMailCenter Resource
RidsRgn2mailCenter Resource
MKhanna, NRR
YLi, NRR
GMcCoy, RII
OWFN Receptionist

RidsNrrOd Resource
RidsOpaMail Resource
SBush-Goddard, EDO RII
RHannah, OPA
JLedford, OPA
MFranke, RII
TWFN Receptionist

ADAMS Accession No. ML11249A156 *concurrence by email

OFFICE DORL/LPL2-11PM DORL/LPL2-11LA DORL/LPL2-1/BC DORL/D DORL/LPL2-1/PM
RMartin MOBrien* GKulesa JGiitter RMartin

NAME (w/minor changes)
DATE 9/6/2011 9/6 /2011 1612011 1612011 12011

AL OADX


